From: MarahTrivers <mtrivers @fortfrances.ca>

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 12:59 PM

To: Catherine Nguyen <Catherine.Nguyen@ oeb.ca>

Cc: Joerg Ruppenstein<jruppenstein@fortfrances.ca>

Subject: RE: [External] Confirmation of IRM Rate Generator Model Updates- EB-2020-0023

Good afternoon Catherine,
Fort Frances Power Corporation accepts the updates OEB staff made to Tab 7.
Thank you,

Marah Trivers

Finance & Regulatory Officer
Fort Frances Power Corporation
Office: (807) 274-9291 ext 1242
Cell: (807) 271-6227

www.ffpc.ca

From: Catherine Nguyen <Catherine.Nguyen@ oeb.ca>

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 10:03 AM

To: ffpc <ffpc@fortfrances.ca>

Cc: MarahTrivers <mtrivers @fortfrances.ca>

Subject: [External] Confirmation of IRM Rate Generator Model Updates- EB-2020-0023

[EXTERNAL] Don't click links or attachments unless you recognize the senderand know the
content is safe. You can forward suspicious messagesto support@fortfrances.ca.

Good morning Joerg,

Please see attached updated IRM Rate Generator Model. OEB Staff has made the following updates to
Tab 7 as per Fort Frances Power’s response to OEB Staff-12 c):
e Disposition of LRAMVA balance allocated to the Street Lighting Customer Class over a two-year
period
e Disposition of LRAMVA balance allocated to all other rate classes over a one-year period

Please confirm that Fort Frances Power accepts these updates.
Thanks,

Catherine Nguyen, Analyst, Natural Gas, Applications
2300 Yonge Street, 271" Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | OEB.ca
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